Ather Maqsood Ahmed

Consultant

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

PhD in Macroeconomics, Public Finance, Econometrics

Johns Hopkins University, United States

Email: ather.ahmed@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



1987 - 1991

About

Dr. Ather Maqsood Ahmed is working as Consultant in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Ather Maqsood Ahmed has a PhD in Macroeconomics, Public Finance, Econometrics. Dr. Ather Maqsood Ahmed has published 28 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 70, carried out 0 projects and filled 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Johns Hopkins Oniversity, Onited States	
Master in (Economics University of Waterloo , Canada	1979 - 1982
MSc in (Economics	1977 - 1979
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
BA in Economics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1974 - 1976
Experience	
Consultant	2024- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Consultant	2019 - 2024
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Professor	2019 - 2019
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Professor	2013 - 2019
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Professor	2008 - 2013
NUST Business School	
Member	2002 - 2008
Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) Islamabad , Islamabad	
Chief of Research/ Senior Rese	1997 - 2002
PIDE, Islamabad , Islamabad	
Associate Research Scientist	1995 - 1997
KISR, Kuwait , Kuwait	
Senior Research Economist	1993 - 1995
PIDE, Islamabad , Islamabad	

NUST Best Teacher Award

Awards

Research Articles

Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.58661/ijsse.v4i1.257	
Post Conflict Development Through Human Security Approach in Remote Areas of Balochistan Verda Salman Ather Maqsood Ahmed ISSRA PAPERS, Volume 13, Pages 175-193 Impact Factor: N/A	2021
DOI: https://issrapapers.ndu.edu.pk/site/article/view/96	
De-Jure Financial Liberalization and Economic Growth: An Empirical Analysis Dr. Ather Maqsood Ahmed Madiha Munir Gulzar Khan Pakistan Journal of Social Research, Volume 3, No. 4, Pages 368-378 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://pjsr.com.pk/pjsr-vol-3-issue-4-december-2021/	2021
Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) Shock and Reverberations in Pakistan Ather Maqsood Ahmed Irfan Ali Journal of Business and Economic Analysis, Volume 4, No.1, Pages 43-55 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.1142/S2737566821500055	2021
Assessing the impact of global warming on productivity in emerging economies of Asia Shahzad Alvi Faisal Jamil Ather Maqsood Ahmed International Journal of Global Warming, Volume 24(2), Pages 222-234 Impact Factor: 1.086 Quartile: 4 DOI: NA	2021
Conservation of Forest through Provision of Alternative sources of Income; Evidence from Rural Households in Northern Pakistan Ather Maqsood Ahmed Muhammad Tufail Shahzad Alvi Journal of Forest Science, Volume 67(1), Pages 36-50 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: 10.17721/68/2020-JFS	2021
Understanding Business Cycle Fluctuations in Pakistan Gulzar Khan Ather Maqsood Ahmed The Pakistan Development Review, Volume 59, No. 1, Pages 1–28 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.30541/v59i1pp.1-28	2020
Finance-Growth Nexus and Relative Efficacy of Alternative Policy Regimes: An Investigation for Pakistan Saira Tufail Ather Maqsood Ahmed Foreman Journal of Economic Studies, Volume 15, Pages 23-67 Impact Factor: NA DOI: 10.32368/FJES.20191502	2019
Globalization, Endogenous Oil Price Shocks and Chinese Economic Activity Gulzar Khan Adiqa K. Kiani Ather Maqsood Ahmed Lahore Journal of Economics, Volume 22(2), Pages 39–64 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: http://www.lahoreschoolofeconomics.edu.pk/EconomicsJournal/Journals/Volume%2022/Issue%202/02%20Khan.pdf	2017
Achievements of healthcare services vis-a-vis the MDG targets: Evidence from Pakistan Saeeda Batool Ather Maqsood Ahmed Journal of the Pakistan Medical Association, volume 67 Number 9 Impact Factor: 0.723 Quartile: 4 DOI: https://jpma.org.pk/article-details/8346	2017
Achievements of Healthcare Services Vis-À-Vis the Millennium Development Goals Targets: Evidence from Pakistan Ather Maqsood Ahmed Saeeda Batool Journal of Pakistan Medical Association, Volume 67, Issue 9, Pages 1346-1352 Impact Factor: 0.723 Quartile: 4	2017

DOI: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/28924272

Evaluation of Inequality of Opportunities in Pakistan within Rawlsian Framework Saeeda Batool Zahid Siddique Ather Maqsood Ahmed Journal of Business and Economics, volume 9,number 1	2017
Impact Factor: 0	
DOI: https://portals.au.edu.pk/jbe/vol-9-No1/2.pdf	0010
Long-Run Pricing Performance of Initial Public Offerings (IPOs) in Pakistan Muhammad Zubair Mumtaz Ather Maqsood Ahmed NUST Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities, Volume 2, No.2, Pages 97-140	2016
Impact Factor: N/A DOI: www.nust.edu.pk/INSTITUTIONS/Schools/S3H/NJSSH/Documents/vol.2_no.2.pdf	
The Aftermarket Performance of Initial Public Offerings in Pakistan Muhammad Zubair Mumtaz Zachary Alexander Smith Ather Maqsood Ahmed Lahore Journal of Economics, Volume 21, No.1, Pages 23-68 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: http://www.lahoreschoolofeconomics.edu.pk/EconomicsJournal/Journals/Volume%2021/ Issue%201/02%20Mumtaz%20et%20al%20Final%20Draft%20%20The%20Aftermarket% 20Performance%20of%20Initial%20Public%20Offerings%20in%20Pakistan.pdf	2016
An Empirical Analysis of the Implicit Growth Rate for Industrial IPOs Listed in Pakistan Muhammad Zubair Mumtaz Zachary A. Smith Ather Maqsood Ahmed The Pakistan Development Review, Volume 55, Issue 1, Pages 15-28	2016
Impact Factor: 0 DOI: http://www.thepdr.pk/pdr/index.php/pdr/article/view/2688/2688	
Dynamics of Energy Consumption, Technological Innovations and Economic Growth in Pakistan Ather Maqsood Ahmed Adiqa K. Kiani Gulzar Khan Journal of Business and Economics, Volume 8, Issue 1, Pages 1-29 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: http://111.68.96.98/jbe/vol-8-No1.aspx	2016
An examination of short-run performance of IPOs using Extreme Bounds Analysis Muhammad Zubair Mumtaz Zachary Alexander Smith Ather Maqsood Ahmed Estudios de Economia, Vol. 43, Issue 1, Pages 71-95 Impact Factor: 0.136 Quartile: 4	2016
DOI: https://estudiosdeeconomia.uchile.cl/index.php/EDE/article/view/41865	
Exploring New Pathways to Gender Equality in Education: Does ICT Matter? Ayesha Qaisrani Ather Maqsood Ahmed NUST Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities, Volume 01, Pages 27-56	2015
Impact Factor: - DOI: -	
Measuring Total Factor Productivity and Finding the Determinants of Total Factor Productivity at Sectoral Level: A Case Study of Pakistan Muhammad Tufail Ather Maqsood Ahmed Industrial Engineering Letters, Volume 5, No.6, Pages 38-53 Impact Factor: -	2015
DOI: - Role of human capital and foreign direct investment in promoting economic growth	2015
Muhammad Azam Ather Maqsood Ahmed International Journal of Social Economics, Volume 42, Issue 2, Pages 98-111 Impact Factor: - Citations: 70 DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1108/IJSE-05-2014-0092	2010
Response of Pakistan's Economy on Oil Price Fluctuations Gulzar Khan Ather Maqsood Ahmed Journal of Business and Economics, Volume 6, Issue 2, Pages 127-156 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: -	2014
Analyzing the Impact of Health and Education on Total Factor Productivity: A Panel Data Approach Shahzad Alvi Ather Magsood Ahmed	2014

Determinants of Undermining of Initial Public Officings, Fridays from Poliston	
Determinants of Underpricing of Initial Public Offerings: Evidence from Pakistan	2014
Ather Maqsood Ahmed Muhammad Zubair Mumtaz	
Journal of Business and Economics, Vol.6, No. 1, Pages 47-80	
Impact Factor: -	
DOI: https://portals.au.edu.pk/jbe/jbe-vol6-num1.aspx	
Conference Proceedings	
The Welfare Implications of Wheat and Wheat Price Volatility in Pakistan	2024
Isra Asif Ather Maqsood Ahmed	
34th RSEP International Conference on Economics, Finance & Business, res.country(68,)	
Citations: N/A DOI: doi.org/10.19275/RSEPCONFERENCES295	
	0000
Interest Rate Pass-Through and Relevance of Costchannel in Pakistan: A Dsge Perspective Madiha Munir Dr. Ather Magsood Ahmed Saira Tufail	2020
International Conference on Science, Social Science & Economics, res.country(192,)	
Citations: N/A	
DOI: Nil	
Financial Frictions and Optimal Policy Response to Shocks: An Investigation	2018
Dr. Ather Magsood Ahmed Saira Tufail	2010
34th Annual General Conference of Pakistan Society of Development Economists, PIDE, res.country(177,)	
Citations: N/A	
DOI: http://pide.org.pk/psde/index.php/past-conferences-mainmenu?id=160	
Assessing the Impact of Climate Change on Total Factor Productivity in Developing Countries	2018
Dr. Ather Maqsood Ahmed Mr. Shahzad Alvi Faisal Jamil	
41st International Academic Conference, res.country(109,)	
Citations: N/A	
DOI: 10.20472/IAC.2018.041.002	
Book Chapters	
Resource Mobilization in Pakistan: An Impact Analysis of COVID-19 Shock	2020
Ather Maqsood Ahmed	2020
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98	2020
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A	2020
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98	2020
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A	2020
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A DOI: NA Editorial Activities Business & economic review	2020
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A DOI: NA Editorial Activities Business & economic review Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A DOI: NA Editorial Activities Business & economic review	
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A DOI: NA Editorial Activities Business & economic review Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: open access journal Business & Economic Review	
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A DOI: NA Editorial Activities Business & economic review Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: open access journal	2022
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A DOI: NA Editorial Activities Business & economic review Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: open access journal Business & Economic Review	2022
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A DOI: NA Editorial Activities Business & economic review Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: open access journal Business & Economic Review Reviewed Papers for Journals Reviewed Papers for Journals	2022
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A DOI: NA Editorial Activities Business & economic review Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: open access journal Business & Economic Review Reviewed Papers for Journals	2022
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A DOI: NA Editorial Activities Business & economic review Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: open access journal Business & Economic Review Reviewed Papers for Journals Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: -	2022
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A DOI: NA Editorial Activities Business & economic review Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: open access journal Business & Economic Review Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: - Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: -	2022
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A DOI: NA Editorial Activities Business & economic review Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: open access journal Business & Economic Review Reviewed Papers for Journals Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: -	2022
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A DOI: NA Editorial Activities Business & economic review Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: open access journal Business & Economic Review Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: - Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: -	2022
Ather Maqsood Ahmed In: Book on COVID-19 Challenges for Pakistan, Chapter 4, Pages 77-98 Citations: N/A DOI: NA Editorial Activities Business & economic review Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: open access journal Business & Economic Review Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: - Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: -	2022 2022 2022 2019

Indian Economic Review, Volume 49, Issue 1, Pages 109-123

Impact Factor: N/A